
 
 

 
June 12, 2014 
 
 
 
San Bernardino Community College District 
Citizens Bond Oversight Committee (CBOC) 
 
Re:  Bond & Technical Assistance Program 
 
Dear CBOC Members: 
 
Yesterday I received the following email from our bond counsel, David 
Casnocha, regarding the SBCCD Bond & Technical Assistance program 
provided by Merriwether & Williams.  I am sharing this information with you along 
with the additional steps the District is taking to ensure that this program is 
properly implemented. 
 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
From: Casnocha, David 
 
Date: June 11, 2014 at 3:53:48 PM PDT 
 
To: Oliver, Timothy L 
 
Subject: RE: Bonding & Technical Assistance Program 
 
Tim, I was glad to have had the opportunity to discuss this matter 
with you in our several follow-up phone calls. As I indicated on the 
phone, soft costs which are related to a qualified bond project - that 
is a project being funded with bond proceeds - can be characterized as 
a capital expense, and thus paid for from bond proceeds. 
 
Some of the services you describe as being provided by Merriwether & 
Williams (“MS”) appear to fall within that characterization.  For 
example, if MS is offering training and guidance to a certain class of 
contractors who might become bidders on a contract to build a bond 
project, and the training is in connection with actual projects 
expected to be funded with the bonds, then those are the type of 
training/outreach costs which would be eligible for bond funding. 
 
However, if MS is providing general community outreach about the 
availability of training assistance to local contractors, then that 
type of expense could not be paid from bond funds.  There might be 
services provided by MS that appear to fall somewhere in between these  
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San Bernardino Community College District Bonding Assistance Program 

 

How the Proposed SBCCD Bonding Assistance Program Works 
• Contractor Technical Consultation.  SBCCD will work with contractors to assess their current bonding capacity, address and/or offset 

deficiencies, and apply credit enhancement tools such as collateral support to establish or increase the contractor's bond credit 
worthiness. 

• On-Going Contractor Support.  The Program administration firm will advise and counsel program participants to help them prepare for 
bondability and will continue to offer technical support and monitoring for program participants under contract to SBCCD. 

• Bond Guarantees.  SBCCD will negotiate a Line of Credit with a lending facility for the purpose of issuing Irrevocable Letters of Credit 
(ILOCs) on behalf of program contractors approved for collateral support.  It is anticipated that ILOC fees will be between 1.25% - 1.5%.  
As a possible alternative, the District may provide a direct guarantee commitment to a District Prime Contractor in lieu of a subcontractor 
bond, thereby saving bank fees and eliminating subcontractor bond premiums. 

• Collateral Support.  SBCCD’s bond guarantee portion of the program is collateral, which serves as risk mitigation to sureties and as an 
inducement to bond small contractors not meeting standard underwriting criteria.  This will help SBCCD program contractors to establish 
or increase their bonding capacity.  The District will set a maximum guarantee cap at a set dollar amount (for example, $200,000-
$400,000), not to exceed 40% of the bond or contract, sharing the risk with sureties in exchange for a contractor performance and 
payment bond for a SBCCD program contractor. 

• Third-Party Funds Administrator.  A third-party fiduciary will manage project progress payments to ensure that all project funds are used 
to cover the costs of the project and to minimize the risk of loss to the District. 

Benefits to District 
• Increases the pool of qualified, eligible local and emerging construction contractors and subcontractors to bid on District projects in 

support of the local/emerging Board policy adopted in 2013. 
• Increases the number of eligible participants in lease leaseback and competitive bid projects. 
• Realizes savings through the expansion of the pool of contractors, and anticipated reductions in bid prices and expenses associated with 

stop notices and takeover contracts. 
• Provides an essential program designed to protect bond dollars and minimize risks. 
• Allows for other local public entities to join SBCCD to maximize the effectiveness of their construction programs, and potentially reduce 

bond assistance program administration costs based on the sharing of resources. 

Eligible Contractors are enrolled and assessed to discern "bondability" based on criteria standards. 

"Bondable" Contractors are introduced to Prime Contractors.   

Prime Contractors can reduce thier risk by having qualified local contractors that are bondable. 

Contractors enhance thier ability to establish or increase bonding capacity and grow thier business. 



San Bernardino Community College District Bond Assistance Program 

 

San Bernardino Community College District 
•Bond Assistance Consulting  
•Design Program 
•Measurable Program Goals 
•Eligibility Requirements 
•Collateral Support 
•Bond Guarantee 
•Third-party Fund Administrator 
•Outreach 
•Ongoing  monitoring and technical support 

 

Contractors 
•Meet Eligibility Requirements 
•Assessment 
•Workshops 
•Bonding Approval 
•Outreach to Prime Contractors 
•Bid Project(s) 
•Awarded SBCCD Project(s) 
•Third-Party Funds Administrator 
•Repayment to District / Pay for Bonding Costs 
•On-going  Monitoring and Technical Support 

SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT CONTRACTORS & SUBCONTRACTORS 

Program Design and Process Program Participation and Process 

1. Contract Consulting Services for Bond Assistance Program  
2. Design Bond Assistance Program to support the local/emerging 

contractors Board policy  
3. Develop a structure to measure program success 
4. Develop eligibility requirements for contractors and subcontractors 

to participate in the Bond Assistance Program  
5. Establish a line of credit as collateral for the bond or guarantee 
6. Set the dollar cap, with a guarantee percentage fixed at 40%.  The 

result would be, for example, a maximum guarantee per transaction 
of $400,000 or 40%, whichever is less. 

7. Establish contract for Third Party Funds Administration (TPFA)  
8. TPFA manages all project progress payments to ensure that all 

project funds are used to cover the costs of the project and 
minimize risk of loss to the District  

9. Outreach to contractors and subcontractors in cooperation with 
Kitchell/BRj, the Bond Assistance Program consultant and others 

10. Ongoing outreach, contractor technical support, monitoring and risk 
mitigation to inform and assist program participants and minimize 
SBCCD risk 

1. Meet eligibility requirements (to be determined) to participate in the 
SBCCD Bond Assistance Program  

2. Be assessed to discern bondability or collateral support based on 
criteria standards  

3. Attend workshops conducted by the Program consultant  
4. Issuance of bond or collateral support to approved contractor based 

on capacity and contractor 
5. Receive “pre-approval” as a Program participant 
6. Attend outreach events 
7. Bid on projects that fit approved bonding capacity, and contractor or 

subcontractor capabilities  
8. Receive a contract or subcontract to perform on a SBCCD 

construction project 
9. Execute Third Party Funds Administration (TPFA) agreements as 

required in exchange for District-backed collateral support 
10. Contractor’s or subcontractor’s approved monthly invoices are paid 

directly to TPFA 
11. TPFA pays all contract obligations owed to material suppliers and 

lower tier subcontractors, and pays bond premiums 
12. Receive ongoing technical support services 
13. Performance is monitored by the Program administrator to protect 

the bond and mitigate risk on projects 


